



Nolwenn le Scao

Textile and material designer

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

☑ Website

in LinkedIn

O <u>Instagram</u>

Languages

Anglais

Espagnol

Français

About

As a textile designer, I have worked for the automotive industry for 6 years as a lead designer (creation and product development) for Stellantis and Renault group. I have also collaborated on interior design projects, developing tailor-made fabrics such as specific Jacquards, custom prints or exclusive panels meeting architecture expectations (metal threats weaving, acoustic felt panels). Today I work full time as a freelance textile designer and CMF consultant for fashion brands, architects and the industry.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Alexander McQueen

Borgstena

CHACOK

Sage Automotive Interiors

Experience



Lead Designer

Borgstena | Sep 2021 - Jul 2023

Lead designer for Stellantis and Renault Group (French accounts). Advance design: creation of a catalogue of innovative designs for the automotive interiors specific to each brand identity.



Textile Designer

Sage Automotive Interiors | Sep 2017 - Jul 2021

10 textiles awarded for the Sandero, Sandero Stepway and Kaptur vehicules.

For the Peugeot brand, 1 textile awarded in the 5008 vehicule (Allure Level), 3 textiles awarded for the new 308 vehicule (Active and Allure Levels), 2 textiles awarded for the 408 vehicule (Allure Level) and 4 textiles awarded for the P6-P7 vehicules (2 in Active Level and 2 in Allure Level).

Assistant Art Director

CHACOK | Apr 2015 - Sep 2015

Participation in the artistic brand positioning: graphic research, collection plan contribution, choice of suppliers, events, design of the showroom and proposal of window displays. Development of a Jacquard for the fall-winter 2016 collection.



Assistant Producer

Alexander McQueen | Mar 2012 - Mar 2012

Manufacturing and application of embellishments on shoes and dresses, various embroideries. Spring-summer ready-to-wear collection for the Paris Fashion Week.

Costume Designer

| Mar 2009 - May 2011

Nice Opera, Lille Opera, Casino de Paris, Bas & Hauts for the Moulin Rouge, Caraco-Canezou for Givenchy.

Textile, color and material designer

| Mar 2016 - Now

Freelance textile designer and CMF consultant for fashion brands, architects and the industry.

Radio France, Stella Pardo, Clément Blanchet Architecture, Ducks Scéno, Atelier Clé, Spie Batignoles, Larsen, Milk Magazine, Safeco.

Education & Training

2012 - 2016 • ENSCI - Les Ateliers

Master's degree,

2010 - 2012 **Duperré**

Diplôme des Métiers d'Art,

2008 - 2010 Lycée Les Côteaux

Diplôme des Métiers d'Art,

2005 - 2008 **Lycée Vauban**

Baccalauréat,